
Sports Turf Project Crew Member 
Ryan Sanders Sports Service - Round Rock, TX 78665 

 

From: Jared Olson <jolson@rs3sports.com> 

Sent: Saturday, January 20, 2018 4:42 PM 

To: Gerald M Henry 

Cc: Garrett Reddehase 

Subject: Turf jobs/ internships  

  

Mr. Gerald M. Henry, 
  
  
It was a pleasure meeting you at the Pure Seed Suite Party the other night in Ft. Worth.  I am 
attaching my posting for the sports field construction and renovation position of RS3 Turf.  In all 
honesty, it would work for full-time work as well as an internship post. The work schedule is 
typically 7am-5pm M-F including some weekends. Generally, my guys average about 10 hours 
of OT each week.  I just wanted to forward that information in case there are any interested 
parties or inquiries.  
  
Please have them email me directly or call.  Thank you. 
  
  
  
  
Jared Olson 
Construction Manager, Turf Services 
Ryan-Sanders Sports Services  
p 904.463.5102 | f 512.255.1558 
 

 
 
[This email and any files transmitted with it may contain PRIVILEGED or CONFIDENTIAL information and may be read or used only 
by the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of the email or any of its attachments, please be advised that you 
have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, distribution, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email or any 
attached files is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately purge it and all attachments and notify 
the sender by reply email or contact the sender at the number listed.] 
  

mailto:jolson@rs3sports.com


JOB DESCRIPTION 

Title: Project Crew Member, Turf 

Reports to: Construction Manager, Turf Services 

Department: Sports Turf Services 

Generally: 

Ryan-Sanders Sports Services (RS3 Turf) is a sports field specialty construction and maintenance 
contractor that handles all phases of natural and synthetic turf jobs for professional, collegiate, 
municipal, and high school facilities, from excavation and sub base through installation and 
maintenance. Located in Round Rock, TX, we are one of the state’s most trusted resources for providing 
superior quality of natural grass and synthetic turf sports fields. 

ROLE AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

Specifically: 

 Assist with the renovation of sports field surfaces, facilities, stadiums and complexes in the State 

of Texas requiring travel and overnight stays. 

 Construct and/or repair grass surfaces through demolition of area, rototilling, addition of soil 

amendments, grading, and installation of plant material (seed or sod).  

 Maintain and/or revive damaged sports turf through repair of damaged area (remove divots, fill 

holes), and use of continuous over-seeding program. 

 Prepare soil surfaces such as baseball/softball infield and mounds. Blend appropriate mixture of 

sand, clay, and other soils to provide appropriate surface in areas, such as pitcher's mound, 

home plate, or long jump pit. 

 Repair irrigation systems including the control box, circulation pipes, drain pipes, valves, and 

heads. Clean head and valve boxes, complete head adjustments, and ensure a level surface 

around heads. 

 Apply Pesticides through Backpack applications to control weed, insect and fungal problems. 

 General landscaping of both athletic and recreation areas – work includes planting, weeding, 

cultivation, ground cover pruning, vine and shrub pruning, mulching, leaf pick-up, tree trimming 

(up to 25 feet), brush pick-up and chipping, mowing, edging, and blowing clippings off 

landscape. 

 Maintain tools and equipment in clean safe manner and log all use as required. Maintain safe 

working conditions and follow (conform to) the health and safety policies in place.  

 

Must be someone who  

 enjoys working outdoors in all kinds of weather;  

 can work in a team environment;  

 has ability to problem-solve;  

 has a commitment to high quality work and attention to detail;  

 is a motivated self-starter with the capacity to take full ownership the position’s duties; 

 embraces professionalism and behavioral characteristics to maintain the high standards of 

an environment committed to excellence and an honorable moral code of ethics. 

 



Qualifications: 

 Must be willing to travel within the State of Texas 

 Willingness to accept fluctuating schedules 

 Exceptional equipment operating skills 

 Ability to perform tasks with minimal supervision 

 Must be someone who enjoys working with their hands as well as their mind 

 Ideal candidate will have a CDL license or the ability to obtain the license within a determined 
timeframe  

 Ability to communicate with team members, other employees and the general public in a 
professional manner. 

Prefer a two-year degree from an accredited in horticulture, agronomy or related field helpful; 

Prefer a working knowledge of sports field or facility construction principles, practices and methods; 

Job Type: Seasonal – dependent upon the weather  

 
 

 


